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Environmental Approvals Branch, 
Ministry of the Environment Conservation and Parks
135 St. Clair Avenue West, Floor 1
Toronto, Ontario
M4V 1P5

Attention: 	Part V Director, Waste Approvals

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: 	2683517 Ontario Inc.
	OPC and AD Facility
	633 Coronation Drive, Scarborough, ON

I recently received a notice (attached) for a proposed OPC and AD Facility at 633 Coronation Drive in Scarborough and I would like further information on this planned facility. My questions are below:

1. The facility is to be a 24/7 operation and I would like to know how many trucks will service the facility per day and what type of trucks they are.  Also, what street route will the trucks be taking to access the facility.  
2. Will the organic materials being hauled to the facility have any detectable odour and will there be any discharge of odours from the plant during or after processing the materials.
3. Will there be any storage of processed materials on site and if so for how long.
Will there be public information centres similar to the process used for the Highland Creek Treatment Plant incineration project?

Sincerely, 

Les Hart, Resident
3 Cathlo Street,
Scarborough, ON
M1E 3N2

